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• We Are Not Financial Advisors or a Broker/Dealer: Neither ReadySetCrypto® nor any 
of its officers, employees, representatives, agents, or independent contractors are, in 
such capacities, licensed financial advisors, registered investment advisers, or 
registered broker-dealers.  ReadySetCrypto ® does not provide investment or financial 
advice or make investment recommendations, nor is it in the business of transacting 
trades, nor does it direct client commodity accounts or give commodity trading advice 
tailored to any particular client’s situation. Nothing contained in this communication 
constitutes a solicitation, recommendation, promotion, endorsement, or offer by 
ReadySetCrypto ® of any particular security, transaction, or investment.

• Securities Used as Examples: The security used in this example is used for illustrative 
purposes only.  ReadySetCrypto ® is not recommending that you buy or sell this 
security. Past performance shown in examples may not be indicative of future 
performance.

• All information provided are for educational purposes only and does not imply, 
express, or guarantee future returns. Past performance shown in examples may not be 
indicative of future performance.

• Investing Risk: Trading securities can involve high risk and the loss of any funds 
invested. Investment information provided may not be appropriate for all investors and 
is provided without respect to individual investor financial sophistication, financial 
situation, investing time horizon, or risk tolerance.

•Cryptocurrency Trading Risk: crypto trading is generally more complex than stock 
trading and may not be suitable for some investors. Margin  strategies can result in the 
loss of more than the original amount invested. 

•No part of these materials presentation may be copied, recorded, or rebroadcast in 
any form without the prior written consent of ReadySetCrypto ®.
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Options Masterclass Summary 
Well, you’ve been though the entire program now and if you’re reading this, I’m 
impressed; few people actually get to this point! This demonstrates your commitment. 


But understand that you’re just getting started and this should be a LIFE-LONG 
process for you; if you can commit to learning this technique, you should be able to do 
this the rest of your life regardless of the chosen market. 


Are You Ready to Trade Yet?  

Let me ask you a question: Have you “live” traded as you went through this program? 
If so, please slow down and go back to the beginning again. Enjoy the process and 
learn to love it, because this is the only way to “edge” and “performance” that we all 
crave. Let’s check your progress to this point: 


Do you understand how an Options contract gains or loses value with changes in 
price, depending on whether it’s a Put or a Call, and whether the price is rising or 
falling? 

Do you understand how an Options contract gains or loses value with changes in 
time, depending on whether you have sold or bought the Option to open?

Do you understand how an Options contract gains or loses value with changes in 
Implied Volatility, depending on whether you have sold or bought the Option to 
open? 

Do you understand how to “sell to open” as well as “buy to open?”

Have you built your Business Plan? 

Have you created a Trading Plan? 

What trading system are you using? Have you defined it in your Trading Plan? 

What risk are you taking on each trade? What are your stops? 

What broker are you planning to investigate and use? 

Have you figured out how to be your own performance coach? 


 

You might not have all of those items in place yet, and perhaps you’ve only been able 
to check off a few boxes. That’s OK, everyone has to start somewhere. Just don’t put 
any LIVE capital at risk while you learn! There’s no point in funding someone else’s 
account until you’re ready and have an edge.


Then you can get Your Fair Share in the Options market. 


Please let me know how I can help going forward, and thanks for taking these first 
steps in your journey with me. 


Doc Severson 

August 2019
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